To: (MPD) dc.gov];— OSYS] = [IENERY
From: (USMS) usdoj.gov
r 3

Sent: 2:19P
Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Thank youl

eror N ~-0) -

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:53 AM

To: (USMS) usms.doj.gov>
Cc: (USMSs) usms.doj.gov>

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Absolutely,
My squad will be here around 1300 for the start of the events.

| can be reached at 202-

Thank you,

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureau

Cell: (202)

c.gov

"We are here to help"

rrom: [ (V)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:49 AM

To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Cc: (USMSs) usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Saturday Protests

usdoj.gov>

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

10-4. Thank you for the update. I have included Senior Inspector_ our courthouse security point of
contact, on this email. If you don’t mind, she may reach out tomorrow for any activity updates.

Thank you,

Supervisory Deputy US Marshal

US Marshals Service

District of Cp inBiepran ekt Wit Justice FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 1
Phone: (202) USMS Email




Email: _usdoj o0V
o 7). <>

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:31 AM

Subject: Re: Saturday Protests

Good morning,

As of right now | know the three groups showing up tomorrow are all affiliated with ANTIFA and the Portland groups,
however they have not made any mention on social media of their intent or where they plan to march/protest in front
of.

Thank you,

Metropolitan Police Department

Intelligence Branch &
Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureau

Cell: (202)
c.gov

"We are here to help"

From:_ (USMS) usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 5:24 PM
To: (MPD) dc.gov>
Cc: (MPD) dc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Saturday Protests

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc gov for additional analysis by OCTO
Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good Afternoon,

| am forwarding this email per Lt.- out of office reply. | am trying to determine if there is any intel on the group or groups
planning to protest in DuPont on Saturday. Specifically, | am trying to find out if there is any indication they may travel away from
their permitted area and possibly make their way to the DC federal courthouse, as the protest is in solidarity with the Portland
protests involving the federal courthouse in that city. Thank you very much for any assistance you can provide.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

DC Superior Court

202

usdoj.gov
Begin forwarded message:

From:' (usms)"
Date: July 23, 2020 at 5:15:07 PM EDT

Subject’ e FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 2

USMS Email

usms.doj.gov>



Good Afternoon,

| was wondering if you are tracking the protests set for Saturday in DuPont Circle by the PNW Youth Liberation Front?
The protests states it is in solidarity with the Portland protests, so | am trying to determine if there is any intel that
the group may make their way to either the Superior Court or DC District Court, as the Portland protests largely
involve the federal courthouse. As always, | appreciate any info you may be able to provide regarding this event.
Thanks again for all your help.

Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal
U.S. Marshals Service

DC Superior Court

202

usdoj.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), please visit
coronavirus.dc.gov.
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